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4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK053, issued to Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS, for apparent first-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 10:05 AM

To: ‘brad@engage-communications.net’

Subject: TKO53 - Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS

Attachments: raf-tk053-08-0-r.pdf;, RAF rule.pdf
Good morning:

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is'paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please et me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
PROTECTION PLUS OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P0O1000095559
FEVEIN Number 651144865

Date Filed 10/01/2001
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 09/21/2006
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

5450 MAC DONALD AVE #5
KEY WEST FL 33040-58086

Changed 01/15/2004

Mailing Address

5450 MAC DONALD AVE #5
KEY WEST FL 33040-5906

Changed 01/15/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address

NYE, BRADLEY A
5450 MAC DONALD AVE #5
KEY WEST FL 33040-5906 US

Name Changed: 01/05/2005
Address Changed: 01/15/2004

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

NYE, BRADLEY A
5450 MAC DONALD AVE #5
KEY WEST FL 33040-5906

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 01/04/2007
2008 01/05/2008
2009 01/12/2009
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Document Searches

AFictitious Narﬁe Dtail

Fictitious Name
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS

Filing Information

Document Number G06018900357
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 01/18/2006
Expiration Date 12/31/2011
Current Owners 1

County MONROE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEIEIN Number 65-1144865

Mailing Address

5450 MACDONALD AVENUE
#5
KEY WEST, FL 330405906

Owner Information

PROTECTION PLUS OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
5450 MACDONALD AVENUE #5

KEY WEST, FL 330405906

FEVEIN Number: 65-1144865

Document Number: P01000095559

Document Images

Copyright
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Home | Halp | Si

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number; 7006 2760 0003 87984 9154
Status: Detivered

Frack & Canfem

Your itern was delivered at 11:15 AM on February 23, 2009 in KEY WEST, FL 33040, Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Notification Options i
{
Track & Confirm by email g
Get current event information or updates for your item sent 1o you or others by emait. \ Go > } §
:
i

Leviaral

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSIntermetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/26/2009
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. Compilete ftems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Dellvery Is dasired. ¥4
# Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you. - Printed Name X of Delivery
jm Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ! S;;:C ) ¢ Dl;);,@?
| or on the front i space permits. i\ O 22
! D. s delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
; 1. Article Addressed to: I YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
| TK053-08-0-D |
i

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS
5450 MacDonald Avenue, #5
Key West, FL 33040-5906 3. Service Type

i “J Cortitlad Mait _ [T Expross Mall

! [T insured Mall 1 G.OD.
| 4. Restictsd Delivery? (Extra Foe) [J Yos
l

2, Articla Numb
p t;w:‘ tabe 006 27L0 0003 8794 HL54

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Dosmestic Feturn Recsipt 102595-02-M-1540




Company Code:
Complete Name:

Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

060054-T1

MCD Company Information for TK053

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

TKO053

Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a ENGAGE
COMMUNICATIONS

ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS

Active

01/23/2006

No

Philip Kyees _
Director of Regulatory Affairs
5450 MacDonald Avenue, #5

Key West, FL 33040-5906
5450 MacDonald Avenue, #5

Key West, FL. 33040-5906
727) 392-0026
305) 295-2797

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective January 23, 2006, by
Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a ENGAGE
COMMUNICATIONS.
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